CAN045922_0001

For Public Release

FW: Dockets to MINO to be re-submitted (PS-040167 & PS-

040548)

From: ' {@ps-sp.ge.ca>
To: "Bilodeau, Richard (he, him | il, fui)® « @ps-sp.gc.ca>
Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2023 20:22:28 +0000

Attachments: Routing Slip PS-040702.pdf (207.6 kB); PS - 040702 - Memo to the MIN - For
Decision - CFl Strategy.docx (1.27 MB); PS-040167 - TAB A - Unclassified Counter-Fl
Strategy - CLEAN FOR| | REVIEW.docx (334,98 kB)

Hi Richard,

Apologies for the many emails. I'm also hoping to chat to you about the Strategy. I'm not sure how
we want to go forward. The Strategy has met resistance and the timing has not been right. But this is
a great educational piece. How do we best get this across the finish line to be able to focus on
implementation etc. We've talked previously about framing it as an “approach” rather than a
“strategy” to show how this is work we are already doing.

Grateful your views. I'll look to schedule a few minutes in the coming days to touch base on a few

deliverables.

Thanks

From: B&P5-5P.GC.CA>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 9:47 AM

To: . @ ps-sp.ge.ca>

Ce:) (@ ps-sp.ge.ca>; |{she, her | elle, la)

@ps-sp.ge.cax
Subject: FW: Dockets to MIND to be re-submitted (P5-040167 & P5S-040548)

Hi

Please find enclosed the updated P5-040702 docket (also saved here:hitps, =~~~
} for your review. and| have reviewed. Of note:
1. We have updated the C-Fl Strategy since it was sent up to MINO in lune:
a. Previous Ministerial foreword has been replaced with a new version; and
b. References to “diaspora communities” have been scrubbed.
2. We have created a new memao that is adapted for the new Minister.

| understand that we are holding off on moving this up further until next week, but if you approve,
we will send the Ministerial foreword to translation this week.

Thanks!
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From: [(she, her | elle, 1a) fps-sp.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 9:48 AM :

To: Hps-5p.gc.cax;] MPS-5P.GC.CA>;
i [@PS-SP.GC.CA>

Cc: NSOD DGO / BDG DGOSN {PS!SF']_" T {Bps-sp.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Dockets to MINO to be re-submitted (PS-040167 & PS-040548)

Hello &

PS-040167: Memo to the MIN - Canada's Counter-F| Strategy
* P5-040702 is the new docket #

P5-040548 - Memo to the MIN - Public Consultations "What We Heard" Report

« P5-040703 is the new docket #

Will send the updated routing slips momentarily — just wondering what we should put as the final

approval date?

Thanks!

From: Bps-sp.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 9:40 AM

To: @PS-SP.GC.CA>; @Ps-
SP.GC.CA>; (she, her | elle, la)| [Eps-50.0C.ca>
Cc: NSDD DGO / BDG DGOSN (PS/SP) @ps-sp.gc.ca>

Subject: Dockets to MINO to be re-submitted (P5-040167 & P5-040548)
Hello ladies,

SADMO has asked that these two dockets be resubmitted, as they were never signed by the previous
MIN.

P5-040167: Memo to the MIN - Canada’s Counter-F| Strategy
P5-040548 - Mama to the MIN - Public Consultations "What We Heard" Repart

We need to change Minister name to Leblanc where mentioned / make sure the notes make sense
speaking to the new minister and new PS#s

Thanks

]
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From: |

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 2:55 PM .

To: PS.O.NCSB.NSOD Users / Utilisateurs DGOSM.SSCN,0.5P 5-5p.GC.ca>
Subject: New Minister's Official Title on Correspondence

Hellao,
SADMO is expecting the new Minister's full title to be used on all documents:

The Hanaurable Dominic LeBlanc
Minister of Public Safety, Demacratic Institutions and Intergovernmental Affairs

Mational and Cyber Security Branch | Secteur de la sécurité et de la cybarsécurité nationale
Public Safety Canada | Securité Publique Canada
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